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This is not an addendum. The answers to these bidder questions do not modify the contract
documents. The Contract can only be modified by Addendum.
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Robert Pirtle — Project Manager

Revision to previously answered question:

Who is responsible for paying the security badging fees?

The Contractor is responsible for applying for security badges. Fees for the badges are
typically waived for construction projects, as noted in per specification section 01555,
1.3 paragraph 1.

Revision to previously answered question:

At the BMO office during the site tour, a vendor observed that at some locations, fire
sprinkler piping that penetrates a wall are sealed with fire caulk, while others are not. Do
the drawings identify which walls are fire-rated, and thus require fire seals?

The drawings do not indicate which walls are fire-rated. All penetrations through fire
rated walls, as well as all existing penetrations not being reused, must be sealed to
match the fire-rating of the existing wall (see General Notes on the Fire Suppression
Drawings and specification 07841, Penetration Firestopping for details).

Refer to Section 02411, Paragraph 3.2A, Existing Services/Systems to Remain: Maintain
services/systems indicated to remain and protect them against damage. Sheet A-XP-01
shows the Owner’s equipment in the BMO room to remain. Refer to Section 02411,
Paragraph 3.2C for more information on protection of equipment in BMO room.

Revision to previously answered question:

In the BMO offices, will the Owners’ systems have to remain operational during
construction?

Yes, all equipment will remain operational and must be protected from dust, water, and
have fall protection during construction.

Refer to Section 02411, Paragraph 3.2A, Existing Services/Systems to Remain: Maintain
services/systems indicated to remain and protect them against damage. Sheet A-XP-01
shows the Owner’s equipment in the BMO room to remain. Refer to Section 02411,
Paragraph 3.2C for more information on protection of equipment in BMO room.

Revision to previously answered question:
Where is the HVAC equipment that serves the BMO office, and is it required to remain
operational during construction?
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Robert Pirtle — Project Manager

The Air Handling Units that serve the BMO are located above the ceiling, and their
approximate locations are shown on Drawing FA-DT-01. The Air Handling Units that
serve the BMO are located above the ceiling, and their approximate locations are shown
on Drawing FA-DT-01. During the hours that the space is occupied by ABIA staff, they
must remain operational. During hours of construction, they must remain operational
only as required in order to protect the equipment within the space. Refer to Section
02411, Paragraph 1.8B for occupancy during the project. Refer to Section 02411,
Paragraph 1.8M for utility services serving occupied or used facilities.

Revision to previously answered question:

How much of the architectural metal soffit panels will have to be removed from the west
end Terminal Building bridge to replace the sprinkler piping?

Only one side of the vertical panels around the main should need to be removed in
order to replace it. For the horizontal metal ceiling tiles, however, the majority under
the bridge as well as for both levels of the curbside area will have to be removed, since
they are attached to one another from above the ceiling, and can therefore be removed
only after beginning at a few key locations that are screwed in from below. No
additional information is available.

Revision to previously answered question:

The specification Safety Representative General Conditions Section 00700 6.11.3 states
that the safety representative must report directly to a company executive not the Project
Manager. Does this preclude the Project Manage from being both onsite Project Manager
and Safety Representative? Does the safety representative need to be a full time
designated representative to this project?

The Safety Representative cannot be the On-site Project Manager per Section 00700
Paragraph 6.11.3.

Section 13935 1.6.A references no partial submittals. Does that refer to the entire project
or does that refer to each individual zone? Based upon the 410 day schedule it would be
necessary to submit each zone as it is designed.

We anticipate receiving the complete submittals (shop drawings with hydraulic
calculations and product data) zone by zone. However, the AHJ has final say on
approval of design.

What is the turnaround time on submittals?
Refer to Section 01300 Submittals, 3.1 Submittal Procedures, A Coordination, 3
Processing.

Section 13935 1.11.A — Does the fire watch meet this requirement of a temporary sprinkler
service?

Yes, the provision of a Contractor-provided fire watch shall comply with the
requirement of this section. See Addendum #3.

Section 13935 3.2.M — States to install sleeves for piping penetrations. Does this include
existing penetrations that we will be reusing that currently do not have sleeves? Hence the
need to enlarge the existing holes?
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Yes; assume that existing penetrations being re-used will require new sleeves in order
to properly seal the penetrations. The advantage of re-using existing penetrations
where the new design will allow it, will be that the existing penetrations will not have to
be patched.

Are fire smoke dampers currently installed where all ducts penetrate exterior walls that
leave the baggage management room 2002? Are fire smoke damper tied into 1-120VAC
circuit? If the answer to these questions are no, we will need WBE/MBE HVAC contractor
lists to solicit.

The only penetrations through the exterior walls are made by two exhaust fans that
were used before there was a ceiling in the room. These ducts do have dampers, which
now remain in a permanently closed position.

Does the existing Heat trace have capacity to add a circuit of heat trace for the pipe run
from the sprinkler riser to the server room Pre-Action panel? If the current system does
not have the capacity will a new heat trace controller have to be installed and will
calculations have to be submitted? Will this controller have to be tied into the fire alarm
system with an additional module?

The existing heat trace circuit appears to have enough capacity to handle the splice and
20 feet or so of additional cable. Calculations will not be required.

Have you had any luck locating information about the existing metal ceiling and soffit
panels?

Most of the metal ceiling panels are screwed to one another at the edges and are not
accessible from below. They must be removed by starting at one or two specific panels
in each section, which have been screwed in from the bottom rather than from the
side. After that, adjacent panels can be removed by unscrewing them from above.

Spec Section 15211 (General Service Compressed-Air Piping), section 3.7 B, calls for
adjustable steel clevis hangers for horizontal runs less than 100 feet and adjustable roller
hangers for runs over 100 feet. These hangers are overkill for the 1” piping that will be
utilized in the nitrogen system. Can we use regular 1” band hangers instead?

See Addendum #3.

How many copies of the proposal documents do you require?
One original signature document.
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